
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

 
CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR ADA IMPROVEMENTS 

 AT THREE RECREATION CENTERS 
(VOLTA, SHERWOOD, AND BALD EAGLE) 

 
Solicitation #: DCAM-16-CS-0073 

 
Amendment No. 1  

Issued:  February 29, 2016 
 
 This Amendment No. 1 is issued by e-mail on February 29, 2016.  Except as modified 
hereby, the Request for Proposals (“RFP”) remains unmodified. 
 
Item #1 
 
Sign-in Sheet:  The sign-in sheet from the pre-proposal conference is attached. 
 
Item #2 
 
Preproposal Meeting Minutes: The minutes from the February 24, 2016 preproposal 
conference are attached. 
 
Item #3 
 
Site Visit: There will be three site visits. For the Volta Recreation Center the site visit is 
scheduled for Tuesday, March 1, 2016 at 2:00 p.m. For the Sherwood Recreation Center, the 
site visit is scheduled for Friday, March 4, 2016 at 11:30 a.m. For the Bald Eagle Recreation 
Center the site visit is scheduled for Friday, March 4, 2016 at 2:00 p.m. Please meet the DGS 
Project Management team at the sites.  
 
Item #4 
 
Revised Project Durations: Please note the following revised durations for each Project site. 
 

• Sherwood: 30 days after NTP for submittals + additional 45 days for construction; total 
of 75 day duration; 

• Bald Eagle: 30 days after NTP for submittals + additional 45 days for construction; total 
of 75 day duration; and 

• Volta: 30 days after NTP for submittals + additional 75 days for construction; total of 
105 day duration. 



 
Item #5 
 
The bid date remains unchanged. Proposals are due by March 15, 2016 at 2:00 pm EDT.  
Proposals that are hand-delivered should be delivered to the attention of: Jason James, Contract 
Specialist, at Frank D. Reeves Center, 2000 14th Street, NW, 8th floor, Washington, DC 
20009. 

- End of Amendment No. 1 -  
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CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR ADA IMPROVEMENTS AT THREE 
RECREATION CENTERS (VOLTA, SHERWOOD, AND BALD EAGLE) 

(SBE Set-Aside) 
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February 24, 2016 

Sign-in Sheet 

Name: LorztJ Jj./&L Phone: 0!2Jl. JC. Y 0 so ( 
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Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO 'ji 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES)ft NO o 

Type of services performed: 6 6k Jftl1Jd{ (1 ~ ~ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a slllcootractor; li) ;;:;= eiiif-
Name: Jo.,v?U.A ~ Phone: :WJ .J42 . ,~Z<"j 
Company: N ~~ t>~\ tl\ * ~\.t~ \ J 
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Interested in bidding as a~ or a sue5r? y-11 '1~, 
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Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO ~!~""" 
Is your company a certified busin; ss ente~rise? YES ~ NO o 

Type of services performed.: C~i>L ~Jyav-Jw-
o.-

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ • _11r)_M-L ______ _ 

IF YOU HA VEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, 
PLEASE CHECK "NO" ABOVE AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 
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Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? YrL..l. lf....LL , 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, 
PLEASE CHECK "NO" ABOVE AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

Page2of_fo 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** * * * * * * WEARE 
WAS!o!INGTON 

DGS 
THE DEPA~TMINT OF 
OIIHIIIIIA-l llkloJIOU 

1. 

2. 

3. 

CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR ADA IMPROVEMENTS AT THREE 
RECREATION CENTERS (VOLTA, SHERWOOD, AND BALD EAGLE) 

(SBE Set-Aside) 

Solicitation#: DCAM-16-CS-0073 
Preproposal Conference 

February 24,2016 

J1 J Sign-in Sheet 

Name: /fY£ ~~/CA-:0 Phone: ;262-07!- //:Jb 
Company: a~~ ~tCH /...;c 
Email Addres~ (2£; f DC!Ah/2.-L; - CCV7?,/ /4 ~ Cs-I !)C Wo/t.L-J) -( O.vY"~ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o/"'NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES rNO D 

Type of services performed: __ C---'-:;--'C=-------,.,..--------­
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ___.fg""""'e.;;.....:.....l ¥-w..-'£=--------

Name: ~ ~ Phone:___,z:-=-t,A<.....L...t~-'--4.._ ... ---=«?>:::.._4.._:_::-o::....;,a,__ __ 

Company: kA~'J k?q 

Email Addre s: .f..u.. ei.~ J:a.de</4• 
Have you registere or the C stant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES Jr' NO o 
YES ;kf' NO o 

Type of services performed: ___ ..... 6o:....>,c.c,.'--------------
Interested in bidding as~ime oij' subcontractor? _________ _ 
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PLEASE CHECK "NO" ABOVE AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 
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Name: 
~--------~-----r~~T-~~~~ 

Company: ____ ~-=~~~~----~~~~~~~~~_, ________________________ ____ 

Email Address: ,. 1l \ , CD IY) 
Have you registered for the Cons ant Contact E- YES !i!l"" NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~NO o 

Type of services performed: ----------------------------------------~------:--1-1---------------------­
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, 
PLEASE CHECK "NO" ABOVE AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 
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OMAR PARDO 
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1925 MINNESOTA AVE SE SUITE A 
WASHINGTON, DC 20020 
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Washington, DC 20018 
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www.districtvetcon.com 
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Washington,DC 20020 
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(202) 545-0127 p 
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Washington, DC 20019 
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PREPROPOSAL CONFERENCE MEETING MINUTES 
CONSTRUCTION SERVICES 

ADA IMPROVEMENTS AT THREE 
RECREATION CENTERS  

(VOLTA, SHERWOOD, AND BALD EAGLE) 
 

(SBE Set-Aside)  
 

Solicitation #: DCAM-16-CS-0073 
February 24, 2016 at 3:00 p.m. 

 
1. A preproposal conference for the above-referenced solicitation was held on Wednesday, 

February 24, 2016 at 3:00 p.m. 
 

2. The preproposal conference began with introductions of the following individuals: 
a. Kristen Walp and Kristen Petrillo – Leftwich, LLC (Procurement and Real Estate 

Advisory Consultants) 
b. Jeff Licklider (Program Manager) 
c. Joe Smith (Program Manager) 
d. Tim Craft (Program Manager) 
e. Peter Nohrden (DPR)  

 
3. An overview of the project was provided:  

a. The project is a SBE set aside, meaning that you must be certified as a small 
business by the Department of Small and Local Business Development in order to 
compete. 

b. The budget for the project is around $1,000,000. 
c. There are full drawings and permits. 
d. The project will include ADA upgrades to include renovation of bathrooms, 

construction of ramps, and hand rails at the three recreation centers – Volta, 
Sherwood and Bald Eagle. The improvements made to Volta Recreation Center 
will also include an addition.  

 
4. The delivery method of the project was discussed: 

a. The project anticipates the three centers running concurrently in their construction 
so Bidders should commit three superintendents in their proposals – one for each 
site.  

b. The Department will accept proposals for one, two or all three sites; and award as 
would be best for the Department. Bidders are free to choose how many sites to 
include in their proposals, and may propose a volume discount to the Department 
if awarded more than one project site.  
 



RFP for Construction Services – ADA Improvements for Three Recreation Centers  
(Volta, Sherwood, and Bald Eagle) 
Preproposal Conference Meeting Minutes      

Page 2 of 2 
 

5. The project schedule was discussed: 
a. This Project is on a tight schedule.  It is important that the work meet the 

deadlines provided.   
b. There will be a 30-day submittal period and 45 days for the construction time for 

the Sherwood and Bald Eagle Recreation Centers.  
c. There will be a 30-day submittal period and 75 day construction period for the 

Volta Recreation Center.  
d. The last day for questions will be March 7, 2016, in order to progress the 

procurement process and keep the Project on schedule.  
 

6. Economic inclusion goals were discussed.  The Department desires to maximize the 
participation of District residents and businesses in the Project.   

a. With respect to the participation of District businesses, the Offeror must perform 
at least 50% of the work with its own forces. If any work is subcontracted, 35% 
must be subcontracted to CBEs. 

b. With respect to District resident participation, it was noted that the First Source 
Act would apply. There is also a 40% District workforce participation goal.  

c. Davis Bacon wage rates will apply.  
 

7. Questions: 
a. Will the fact that ordering of long-lead items such as toilet partitions and 

hardware have an effect on the schedule? 
i. No. These items should be submitted to the Department, approved and 

ordered early during the submittal period. This should not affect the 
project schedule.   

b. Will there be any LEED requirements? 
i. No.  
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